Kim, Sabrina

From: Kim, Sabrina

Sent: Monday, May 25, 2020 10:07 AM

To: Gordon2, Travis (HC/SC)

Cc: Stickney, Matt

Subject: RE: NIOSH List & Additional MDEL Outreach

Okay lovely. Thanks Travis! Adding Matt for info.

From: Gordon2, Travis (HC/SC) <travis.gordon2@canada.ca>
Sent: Monday, May 25, 202010:06 AM

To: Kim, Sabrina <Sabrina.Kim@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>

Subject: RE: NIOSH List & Additional MDEL Outreach

Nope —total who've been subject to outreach is now 107 (87 + original 20).

Thisis based off the NIOSH list. We are engaging with officials today/tomorrow on ensuring HC starts t o receive and take action
based on PHAC testing results.

TG

From: Kim, Sabrina <Sabrina.Kin@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Sent: 2020-05-2510:04 AM

To: Gordon2, Travis (HC/SC) <travis.gordon2 @canada.ca>
Subject: RE: NIOSH List & Additional MDEL Outreach

Beautiful. Super helpful. Thanks Travis!
So the number increased from 20 MDEL holders to 877?

And is this outreach just based off the U.S. NIOSH "blacklist"? Or is this outreach also being undertaken based off PHAC's test
results?

From: Gordon2, Travis (HC/SC) <travis.gordon2@canada.ca>
Sent: Monday, May 25, 20209:57 AM

To: Kim, Sabrina <Sabrina.Kim@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>

Subject: FYI: NIOSH List & Additional MDEL Outreach

Hey,

I just got an update from COB Friday — HC continues to monitor the NIOSH list and is proactively connecting with MDEL
holders. Additional recall query letters were sent recently — see breakdown below:

o Number of additional recall letters (i.e., in addition to the initial 20 letters sent on May 10) sent to
companies that may be importing or distributing from companies that failed NIOSH testing: 87

o Number of companies that have confirmed that they are not impacted: 49
Number of companies that have agreed to recall/relabel: 14
Follow-up is ongoing with the remainder
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Thanks,
Travis

Travis Gordon

Senior Policy Advisor / Conseiller principal en politiques

Office of the Minister of Health / Cabinet de la ministre de la Santé
Gowvernment of Canada / Gouvernement du Canada

T: 613-410-2938

PIN:EFO6BDF5






